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Moen, Lisa

From: Coe, Dagny

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 2:14 PM
To: Moen, Lisa

Subject: March 13 and March 14

importance: _ High

FYI - The Sun Prairie High School Madrigal Choir will be performing on March 13, 2001 as part of the Arts Day in the
Capitol on March 14. WHY on March 13 you asked!!! Because the Assembly will not be in session on the 14th!!l! Is the
Senate in session on the 14th? '

How about we send a joint memo around to legislative offices regarding Arts Day on the 14th, including the group that is
singing on the 13th?

Talk with you soon!
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Director of
Government Relations
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SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS ALLIANCE

March 13, 2001

Senator Brian Burke and Representative John Gard
PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

Dear Senator Burke and Representative Gard:

The School Administrators Alliance, upon reviewing the 2001-03 biennial budget, would

- like to request that a number of items be removed budget as non-fiscal policy items.

These items are listed below with a short explanation of why they should be removed

from the bill. Section numbers for each item are also listed and refer to sections in Senate
Bill 55.

Chartering Authority

Sections 2723 and 2726

These sections not only expand chartering authority to any university in the University of
Wisconsin System, the board of control of a cooperative educational service agency, and
a technical college district board, but also make it clear that these charters are not
instrumentalities of any school district. This is a significant policy change to the state’s
charter school law that should be discussed outside of the budget process. The subject
was broached last session in Assembly Bill 840.

Scheduling Referenda

Section 2755-2758 ‘

The policy decision over when school districts should be allowed to go to referendum is a
discussion that is already occurring in a separate bill (AB-2). It is a separate policy item
that has generated much discussion over state versus local control and the impact on the

district budgeting process. It has no state fiscal effect that we can discern.

Governor’s School Start Date Study Commission and

Prohibition on Holding Classes the Friday Before Labor Day

Section 9140 (2)

As neither of these items has a fiscal impact and both surround issues of local school
district control over the calendar the SAA would like to see these items removed as
policy. Moreover, in regards to the study, it should be noted that numerous studies have
already occurred on this topic. As for the prohibition on holding classes, this would mark
a significant policy change on behalf of the state which has never before stated dates
upon which we could or could not hold classes.
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Alternative Licensure Changes

Section 2692

The licensure changes outlined in this section represent a policy area that has no impact on the state
budget. Furthermore, it is an area that was already recently revised under PI 34, which includes a section
on equivalency licensure that allows for alternative licensure.

Special Education — Rule Making Authority

Section 2672

The SAA is very concerned that this section would essentially eliminate all the policy this state has
established, and recently revised, regarding special education eligibility criteria under Chapter PI 11.
These criteria have been established to help Individualized Education teams with what the federal
definitions for eligibility mean in an effort to lead to more appropriate identification. The criteria have
been approved by the federal government as accomplishing this goal.

Special Education — Report on Range of Severity

Section 2660 ;

This section would repeal the requirement to report to DPI the range of severity of children with
disabilities. The SAA feels that this is a policy item, which, if repealed, would significantly impact our
knowledge of the range of students we are serving in the state.

Special Education — IEP Student Placement

Section 2661

The repeal of Wisconsin Statutes 115.78 (2) (c) essentially removes the duty of the individualized
education program (IEP) team to determine placement. This is a policy issue that affects the role of the
IEP team. It will essentially require additional meetings of the IEP team to get to a placement decision
and may create significant issues between parents, administrators, and teachers.

Special Education - Transition Services

Section 2666

This section represents policy regarding how school districts should transition a child out of special
education. It has no fiscal effect, but may have a significant local effect on school districts and how they
carry out transition plans.

Special Education — Evaluations

Sections 2662-2665

The language would alter how IEP teams operate in regards to evaluations and reevaluations. It
significantly changes the role of the IEP team in re-evaluation and it would make the local educational
agency perform reevaluations instead of the team.

Special Education — Federal Aid

Section 3659

The policy contained in this section reflects upon how school districts should use their federal and state
aid. Given the unknown implications of this policy shift it is an item that we feel should be discussed
outside the budget process.
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DPI - Waiver Authority

Section 2719 :

The change to the State Superintendent’s waiver authority surrounding licensure represents a significant
discussion over the extent to which licensure can, or should, be waived and the educational effect that
would have on the students in the state. Much of this discussion did, however, take place during the
creation of Chapter PI 34, the new licensure rules. These rules do contain flexibility around licensure via
the equivalency licensing provision.

Private School Choice — Boundary Changes

Section 2746

The boundary changes to the Milwaukee private school choice program have no fiscal effect and
represent a policy shift regarding how the state intends to accommodate schools located outside the City
of Milwaukee who wish to participate in the program. The SAA is concerned that the language in this
section could allow for additional schools, beyond Thomas More, to take advantage of the choice
program.

DPI - Distance Education

Section 2626

The State Superintendent’s authority to promulgate a rule on distance education without the prior
approval of the Secretary of Administration, the Technical College System board, and the TEACH board
has everything to do with policy over the extent to which the superintendent coordinates with other
agencies.

DPI - Vocational Education :

Section 2623 o ‘

The statutory change here would impose upon DPI a direction as to how their vocational education
consultants will work. Specifically, it directs these consultants to support the staff of the Governor’s
Work-Based Learning Board. The SAA feels this represents a significant policy shift towards vocational
education being completely under the authority of the work-based learning board rather than a shared
responsibility between that board and DPI.

Commission to Review DPI Rules

Section 9140 (3)

This commission is not fiscal in nature and is created to review rules that we can already review through
current legislative processes.

DPI - Maximum Flow Through of Federal Dollars

Section 2620

This provision represents a state policy imposed on federal appropriations flowing to DPI. According to
the Department, it would have far reaching consequences for DPI and remove the agency’s discretion to
use federal money for statewide projects such as assistive technology for disabled students, mediation
services for parents of disabled children, and eliminate up to 34 full time positions, which go towards
supporting school districts in various curricular and programmatic areas. It would also result in the loss
of CESAs as fiscal agents. There is also a question as to how much money would really flow through to
districts due to federal nonsupplanting requirements.
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DPI - Board on Educational Evaluation and Accountability

Section 9140 (6)

The transfer of the assessment and performance evaluation and reports from DPI to DOA under this board
has no net fiscal effect on the state. It does, however, significantly reduce the role of DPI in the
evaluation of education in this state and represents a large policy shift of education evaluation
responsibilities to DOA.

Prohibited Subjects of Bargaining — School Districts

Section 2611

Prohibiting the reassignment of staff as a subject of bargaining for purposes related to decisions by the
board to operate a charter school or convert a school to a charter school, to close or reopen a school, or to
contract educational programs with a school or agency, is a labor issue rather than a fiscal one. There is
no state fiscal effect that can be discerned in this proposal.

Subcontracting Educational Programs

Section 2754

The ability to subcontract educational programs with a private school or agency is an item that again has
no state fiscal effect. Rather it is a policy item that would allow local school districts the ability to
privatize parts of their educational systems. As privitization is such a contentious policy issue in
education the SAA feels this section should be removed from the budget.

School Closing Authority

Section 2745

The decision as to what criteria should be used to close a school, who can recommend closure, and how to
deal with subsequent labor issues all represent large policy issues that have no state fiscal effect, but
would have wide ramifications across the state.

60-Day Layoff Authority

Sections 2612 and 2678

Section 2678 allows the district administrator of a recently consolidated district the ability to layoff or
reassign staff within 60 days of the consolidation. Section 2612 adds on to this by making the
reassignments and layoffs prohibited subjects of bargaining. Again, the SAA feels this item represents
policy that should not be included as part of the budget process. It deals with the difficult policy issues of
labor negotiations and consolidation.

Districts with Expanded Flexibility

Section 2721

This provision covers a wide range of policy in (1) through (5) that would establish an entirely new
category of school district. It would also eliminate a large number of requirements that have been the
focus of intense policy discussion for some time such as: reading requirements, bilingual education,
children at risk, truancy, contract renewals, teacher evaluations, technical preparation programs, gifted
and talented programs, 180 school days, the hiring of licensed non-instructional staff and administrators,
and the provision of instruction in the standards.
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Sincerely,

s
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If you have any questions or would like further information regarding why the SAA feels all of the
aforementioned items sl}guld be removed as policy please feel free to contact me at 608/242-1370.

;s /
H

Jennifer Kammerud
Director of Government Relations

Cc: Bob Lang, Legislative Fiscal Bureau

Senator Rick Grobschmidt
Representative Luther Olsen
Representative Stephen Nass
Senator Alberta Darling
Senator Russell Decker
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Senator Robert Welch
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Representative Sheryl Albers

Representative Marc Duff

Representative Gregory Huber
Representative Michael Huebsch
Representative Dean Kaufert
Representative Antonio Riley

Representative David Ward
Miles Turner, WASDA
Phil Knobel, WCASS
Don Mrdjenovich, WASBO
Tom Beattie, AWSA
Jim Lynch, AWSA




